January 1, 1969

Honorable James J. Howley
Dlrestor, U. 3. Secret Servics
Halhington, De C.

Dear Mr. Rowley:

Although you have sometimes failed to respond to my lettars at sll in

the past, have nover raplisd with full forthrightness or without ovazive-
ness, I persist in what for an Amerlican should not bs a strangs notion,

thet at some polnt his governmzent and its officials will deal with him in

a completely aboveboard menner. This, it seems to me, is especially im-
portant when the subject matter 1s the murdsr of en American President and
those government offikials know that the officisl epplanation is not correct,
and are, in their own ways, so recorded,

Perhaps, with the new year, there will be a new spirit in Weshington, a
willingness not to suppress and misrepresent.

It is with this hope and spirit that I wrlite you about 3eorét Service evi-
dence, Control Nos, 703 and 109, and what, eccording to the Naticnal Ar-
chives, is missing from their files. ;

The first words after the aynopsis of Control He. 703 sare, "Refsrence is
made to previous reports in this ocase, particulerly report dated 11/25/63
by SAIC L.M.Benavides and my memorandum to SAIC Benaviden dated 11/26/63."

If the first part of this ssntence refsrs to the other person nsmed in 1t,
it cennot be found undsr his name at the Archives., If it refers to Mrs.
John Tersikes, there is nothing further on her. And If it refers to other
aspects of the sams sub ject, there, too, whatever SAIC Rice refers to is
not found. His momo of 11/26/63 also is not there. All of this should not
be, bescause it should all huve been supplied the Warren Commisaion and
hsnce remain in its files. If, for any reason, it has been misfiled or
otherwise disappeared, I presume you can and will replace it promptly, If
it is uot in the flles, or was not, it can be only because the Secret 3er-
vice did not supply lt, and that I do not believe.

It seems difficult to beliesve the Saecret Service, which had lts own con-
siderable interest 1ln traclng down soms parta of this story (until it was
forced out of 1t), allowed tho matter to rest et the unsetisfactory point
where these reports leave it. I would asppreciste referenve to any aubse-
quent reports on Mrs. Tarsikes and others involved in this subjeot, and
on :ho sub ject itself, and being informed when the misaing documents are
replaced.

If the 3Sscret Service turnsd this aspect over to the FBI, which what I
have sesn in the files does not indioate, I would apprecinte kncwing that.

I hope it will be as obvious to you es 1t is to me that there i3 nothing at
ell here Jjustifying any secrecy, nothing that can in any way demage inno-
cent people, nor anything that will disclose technical seorets or sourses
of laformation.

Plesse, way T hesr from you promptly and fully?
Sinoorely,

Herold Walsberg



